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alties of up to $25,000 for each violation
in accordance with section 325(b)(1) of
the Act. - . .
{b) Civil penalties for continuing viola-
tions. Any person who fails to comply
with the requirements of §2355.40 shall
be subject to civil penalties of up to
$25,000 for each day during which the
violation continues, in accordance with
section 325(b)(2) of the Act. In the case
of a second or subsequent violation,
any such person may be subject to civil
penalties of up to.$75,000 for each day

. 40 CFR Ch. | (7-1-93 Ediition)

the violation continues, in accordance
with section 325(b)(2) of the Act.
(¢) Criminal penalties. Any person who
knowingly and willfully fails to pro.
vide notice in accordance with §355.40
shall, upon conviction, be fined not
more than $25,000-or imprisoned for not
more than two (2) years, or both (or, in
the case of a second.or subsequent con-
viction, shall be fined not more than
'$50,000 or imprisoned for not more than
five (5) years, or both) in accordance
with-section 325(b)(4):of the Act..

APPENDIX A TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR

THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITIES

{Alphabetical Order) - -
[ B ~{ Reportable | Threshoid
Chermical name Notes Quantity* ning quan':‘r?y”
{pounds) (pounds)
75-86-5 | Acetone Cyanchydrin 10 1,000
1752-30-3 | Acetone Thicsemicarbazide e 1 © 1,000/10,000
107-02-8 | Acrolein 500
Acrylamide d,! 5,000
Acrylonitrile a, ! 100
Acrytyl Chioride e h
Adponitrite el
Aldicarb [
Aldrin d
Allyl Alcohol
e
Aluminum Phosphide b
e
e
e 1 100/10,000
7664-41~7 o 100 500 -
300-62-9 | Amphet e S | 1,000
62-53-3 | Anitine d. | 5,000 1,000
88-05-1 | Anifine, 2,4,6-Trimethyl- e 1 500
7783-70-2 Antimony Pentafiuonide e 1 500
1397-84-0 | Antimycin A c.e 1 1,000/10,000
B6-B8—4 | ANTU 100 500/10,000
1303-28-2 | Arsanic pentoxide d 1 100/10,000
1327-63-3 | Arsenous oxide d, h 1 100/10,000
7784-34-1 | Arsenous trichioride d 1 500
7784-42-1 | Arsine e 1 100
2642-71-8 | Azinphos-Ethyl e 1 100/10,000
86-50-0 | Azinphos-Methy! 1 10/10,000
96-87-3 | B Chioride -] 5,000 500
96-16-8 | B Ine, 3-{Trif thyl) e 1 500
100-14-1 | Benzens, 1{Chioromethyi)}4-Nitro- e 1 500/10,000
$8-05-5 | B sonic Acid ] 1 10/10,000
3615-21-2 | Benzimidazote, 4,5-Dichion0-2~TrfluorOmethyl)- ...vvuvsnnsn eg 1 500/10,000
96-07-7 { B ik d 10 500
100-44-7 | Benzyt Chioride d 100 500
140-29—4 | Benxyl Cyanide e h 1 500
15271-41-7 Bicyclo|2.2.1]Heptane-2-Carbontrile, 5-Chloro-6-
(({(Methytamino)Carbonyl)Oxy)imino)-, (1s-(1-alpha, 2-beta, 4-
aipha, 5-aipha, 6E)}- e 1 600/10,000
534-07-6 | Bis(Chioromethyl) Ketone e 1 10/10,000
4044--65-9 | Bic [} 1 §00/10,000
10284-34-5 | Boron Trichioride e 1 500
7637~07-2 | Boron Trifworide e 1 500
353—42-4 | Boron Trifworide Compound With Methyl Ether {1:1) ...ueeee., e | € 1 1,000
28772-56-7 | Bromadiok [ 1 100/10,000
T726-95-6 | Bromine el 1 500
1306-19-0 | Cadmium Oxide [} 1 100/10,000
2223-93-0 | Cadmium Stearate ce 1 1,000/10,000
TT78~44-1 | Calcium arsonate d 1 500/10,000
8001-35-2 | Camphech d 1 500/10,000

"APPENDIX A TO PART 355

THRI

115264

60-51-6
2524-03-0
77781
76-78-5
57-14-7
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RDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR

THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITIES—Continued

[Aiphabetical Order}

E
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APPENDIX A TO PART 355—THe LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR
THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTIMIES—Continued
[Alphabetical Order}
Reportable | Threshold pian-
. -Chemical name Notes m _.hing quantity .
e o ) (pounds)
. 1 . 500/10,000
[ [ | 500/10,000
N o 1,000 .
. 1 500 .
h 1,000 500 - :
e S | 100 -
yanate o h-. - % 100
[ -1 100/10,000
. 1 1,000 -
. 1 500/10,000
10 500/10,000
h 100 500/10,000
Acetale ° -1 500/10,000
. 1 500
I 1,000 1,000
d h 1,000 500
10 500
10 500
b, e 1 500
] 100 500
e 1 500
be 1 100
e 1 10,000 .
e 1 10
] 1 500/10,000
e h 1
e 1 100/10,000
10
1,000 500/10,000
d 10 500/10,000
e 1 10/10,000
1,000 500/10,000
Mustard Gas e h 1 800
Nickel carbonyl d 10 1
Nicotine c 100 100
Nicotine sulfate e. 100 100/10,000
Nitric Acid 1,000 000
Nitric Oxide c 10 1007 7
Nitrobenzene ! 1,000 10,000
NATOCYCIONOXBIG. .ccorsssesmersssscresrmssososssosesneen e ] 500
Nitrogen Dioxide 10 100
Nitrosodi hylami dh 10 1,000
Norbormide e 1 100/10,000
Organorhodium Complex (PMN=BR=147) ......rvrvverrenrecrs oo e 1 10/10,000
Ouabain c.e 1 100/10,000
Oxamy} e 1 100/10,000
Onxetane, 3.3~Bis(Chloromethy|)- 1 e 500
Oxydisutfoton e h 1 500
Ozone e ] 100
Paraquat e 1 10/10,000
Paraquat Methasulfate e 1 10/10,000
Parathion ¢ d 10 100
Parathion-Methyt c 100 100/10,000
Pans Green d 1 500/10,000
Pentaborane e 1 500
Pentadecylamine e 1 100/10,000
‘| Peracetic Acid. e 1 500
Pevthlommethylmercapmn 100 500
Phenol 1.000 500/10,000
Phenal, 2.2‘-Thiobis(4—Chloro-6-Memyf)— ......................................... e 1 100/10,000
Phencl, 3-{1-Methylethyl)-, Methylcarbamat e 1 500410,000
Phenoxarsine, 10,10-Oxydi- e 1 500/10,000
Phenyl Dichloroarsine d h 1 500
Phenylhydrazine Hydrochioride e 1 1,000/10,000
Phenylmercury Acetate 100 500/10,000
Phenyisilatrane e h 1 100/10,000
Phenylthiourma
Phorate
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APPENDIX ‘A TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR
THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITES—Continued
[Aiphabetical Order}

CAS No, Chemical name

4104-14-7
947024
75-44-5
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13171-21-8
7803-61-2
2703131
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APPENDIX A TO PART 356—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR
THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTMIES—Continued
- [Alphabetical Order}

Toluens 2,6-Diisocy
Trans-1 4-Dichiorobutene
Triamipl
Triazof
Trichloroacety Chiorid
Trichloroethyisiane
Trichk
Trichlorophenytsiane
Trichioro{Chioromethyl) Silane
Trichloro{Dichiorophenyl) Siane

LA N N J

Fx I

DO OO

-2

o0

riphen
Tris(2-Chioroethyi)Amine
Vatinomycin
Vanadium Pentoxide
Vinyl Acetate Monomar
Warfarin
Warfarin sodium
Xylylene Dichioride
Zinc, Dichloro(4,4-Dimethyt-5((((Methylamino) Car-

bonyi)Oxy)iminc)P Hrile)-,(T4)-

Phosphide

LI

o

. o
[ TS - X - S

OV -

. _-B88

Zinc
;%nfy the statutory or final RQ Is shown. For more information, see 40 CFR Table 302.4
as:

nTNachan&cﬂdosnanmmomxbﬂymmTPQhwmw.ooo .
b This material is & id. does not defauit 1o 10,000 pounds for non-powder, non-motten, non-sofution form.
ical review as described in the technical document.
change when the assessment of potential carcinogenicity and/or other toxicity is com-

ory reportable quantity for purposes of notification under SARA sect 304(8)(2).

mmmwmnw-mmammuntdmmm.
memmumwﬁd\ydﬂu.
i i bnscdcuuodvuuou\ddoosno!d\anoodmlowchnicdrwiewusmproposodm&e.
TPQ was revisad due to calculation emor,
Chemicals on the original kst that do not meet toxicity criteria but because of their high production volume and recognized
toxiclty are considersd chemicals of concem (“Other chemicals™).

[52 FR 13395, Apr. 22, 1967; 52 FR 15321, 15412, Apr. 28, 1987; 52 FR'48073-48074, Dec. 17, 1987; 53
FR 5575, Feb. 25, 1988; 54 FR 43165, Oct. 20, 1989; 54 FR 53063, Dec. 27, 1989; 55 FR 5546, Feb. 15,
1990; 58 FR. 35330, June 30, 1993}

" EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: At 58 FR 35330, June 30, 1993 appendix A to part 3556 was amended
by removing and reserving footnote f and by revising the entry for Methyl Isocyanate, effec-
tive July 30, 1993. For the convenience of _the reader, the superseded text is set forth below.
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APPENDIX A TO PART 355~THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR
THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITIES
{Alphabetical Order)

™ -
CAS No. Chemical name Notes qunmny’) ning “p'zv-

624-83-9 | Methyl | U

y _ t 1 500

f Thaswutoryipomdmpodabhwmﬁtylumﬁhyliwcymmmaybomodinlhnmmmmm

APPENDIX B TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR:
THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITIES
{CAS Number Order}

CAS No. Chemical name

i
]
3
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" 57-84~7 | Physostigmine, Salicylate (1:1)
§7-74-9 | Chiord:
58-36-6 | Phenoxarsine; 10,10°-Oxydi- ...
* 58-89-9 | Lind: 2
yiydrazine Hydrochiond
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THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITIES—Continued

Pt. 355, App. B
APPENDIX B TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR

[CAS Number Order
Reportable | Threshold
. ) (pounds) "
10 1,000
° 1 . 500
dh 10 100
d 100 600
d 1 500
c.eh 1 10
¢, d 10 -100 -
. ] T 800 -
[ 1 500 .
. - -1 v 500
eh - 1 1,000 -
[} 1 10

Aniiine, 2,4,6-Tri
Dinoseb

Tolkuene 2,6-Dii ‘
Cresol, o-

7

Acid

Benzotrichioride
en

ey Anil

n

¥

‘s_nm adbAdL

Benzal Chiorid

A4

Nitrob-

Phamut &

LAl A

Benzene, 1-{Chicromethyl)-4-Nitro-
Benzyt Chioride

Isocyanic Acid, 3,4-Dichloropheny! Ester
Phenytthiourea
Eplchlorohydn‘n‘

M Y

oPQe0 "TasOAQADQ

-
-

o -

3
:

10/10,000
500/10,000

500/10,000
100/10,000

1,000
10,000
1,000
500
500
10/10,000
500

100/10,000
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APPENDIX-B TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR
THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITIES—Continued
[CAS Number Order)

Chemical name

i

TFe ..

PP S

CFTTYy

-

- NN RN N ENEREEENXELEEENEXE RN N N-S-2 N J

P-4

[ X-% X%

-
- Lo
e
O A O -t e et ek bkt kb b s - .

pooscecas

opo
k-4

sooo
-4

Phosphorothiokc ACid, O,0-Dimethyh-S-(2-Methyfthio) Ethyl Ester .
Promecarb

Cyancph
Azinphos-Ethyl
Phosphonothioic Acid, Methyl-,O-{4-Nitrophenyl) O-Pheny! Ester .

Pho:phonowok: Acid, Methyh,O-Ethyl O-(d-(Methylthio)Phenyl)

-2

o
et et A et A s et D d ot ket

2757-18-8 Thauous
2763-844 | Muscimol
2778-04-3 | Endothion
3037-72-7 | Sitane, (4-Aminobutyl) Diethaxymethyh-
2254-63-5 | Phosphoric Ackt, Dimettyl HWWO) Phenyl ESIBC cooeroecomes
3569-57-1 | Suloxide, 3-Chioropropy! Octyl

_._....¢§.._.
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APPENDIX B TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND THEIR
THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTIMES—Continued
[CAS Number Order)
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{CAS Number Order}
Chemical name Notes
Paris Green . d 1 500/10,000
Manganese, Tvbuborm“ﬁ'ybydopmw [T ' T T 1 100 :
Terbutos \ . o h 1 100
Phosphamidon ] 1 100
Ethoprophos [ 1 1,000 - -
Sodium Sel - L] 11 - 100/10,000
Gadlium Trichiork [ - 1 500/10,000
Nickel carbonyt d 0] -
*tron, Pentacarbonyl [ BRI | 100
Tellurium e - 1 500/10,000
Salcomine . 1 500/10,000
Bicyciof2.2.1]Heptane-2-Carbonitrile, 5-Chioro-6- .
(((Methylamino}Carbonyf)Oxy)imina)-, {1s(i-sipha, 2-beta, 4- L .
alpha, 5-aipha, 6E))- i o 1 $00/10,000
h - B 100 500/10,000
Decaborane(14) e -1 500/10,000
Formparanate .. 1 100/10,000
. 1 100 -
[ 1. . 800 .-
() ] 10/10,000
b 100 500
] 1 500
[ 1 500/10,000
. 1 500/10,000
e h 1 .
L] 1 100,000
e 1 100/10,000
hlork eh 1 600/10,000
e 1 1,000
o 1 500
Chiormephos e 1 500
Carbamic  Acid, Maethyl-, O-(((2,4-Dimethyl-1, 3-Dithiolan-2-

yl)Methylene)Amino)- [] 1 100/10,000
Sodium Azide (Na(N.)) b 1,000 - 500. .
Trid\lo!o(Dimiomphonyi)Sﬂmo e 1 500
Xytylene Dichioride ] 1 100/10,000

iolone e 1 100/10,000
Methacryloyloxyethyt Isocy e h 1 100
Thiotanox 100 100/10,000

' Acid, Meathyt-, S-{2-(Bis(1-

MMyI)Amino)Ethyi) O-Ethyl ESOr woeeoneeeevrererevssenssersrs, [} 1 100
Pyrimini o h 1 100/10,000
Zine, Dichloro(4,4-Dimethy- . i

5{{((Methylami YCarbonyl)Oxy) Imino)P: ftrite)-, (T-4)- ..... e 1 100/10,000
Cobalt, ((22°41,2-Ethanediyibis( Nitriomethylidyne))Bis{6-

Fluorophonolalo))(z-)-N,N'.0.0’)- e 1 100/10,000

“Only the statitory or final RQbs’mn.Formorehbmmﬁon. 368 40 CFR Table 302.4,

‘Notes:
a Tmtdwmicaldoe.no{meetpqnoloxieaym fts TPQ is set at 10,000 pounds

b This material is a reactive solid, The TPQ does not default to 10,000 pounds for non-powder, non-motten, non-solution form,

New chemicals added that were not of the original list of 402 substances.
memmudmmwmwmnmmutyuh.

f
{(TPOI:mwmwmwamedvaluewmmmmeduetommumviewnhpmpoudmle.
' TheTPOmrsvisadnmfpmposumobculc\mm

on

error,
Chemicals mooﬁﬁnnlﬂstmudonotmeetmetoxidtyaﬂedubmbecauseofmdthlghpmdwﬁonvolumeancrecog-
mmmwwmmwmmmmwm(‘om«mmm

[52 FR 13395, Apr. 22, 1987; 52 FR 15412, Apr. 28, 1987; 52 FR 48073-48074, Dec. 17, 1987; 53 FR 5675,

Feb. 25, 1988; 54 FR 43165, Oct. 20, 1989; 54 FR 53064, Dec. 27, 1989; 55 FR 5546, Feb, 15, 1990; 58
FR 35330, June 30, 1993)

EFFECTIVE DATE NOTE: At 58 FR 35330, June 30, 1993 appendix B to part 355 was amended

by removing and reserving footnote f and by revising the entry for Methy) Isocyanate, effec-
tive July 30, 1993. For the convenience of the reader, the superseded text 1s set forth below.,
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APPENDIX B TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY

THRESHOLD PLANN

40 CFR Ch. | (7-1-93 Edition)

Hazarpous SUBSTANCES AND THEIR

ING QUANTITIES

ICAS Number Order]

CAS No, Chemical name

Reportable

Gounds

WOMOHM'

Y

1 1

tﬂ\om«ylpomdmpombbwmmyiorw‘

PART 370—HAZARDOUS CHEMICAL
' REPORTING: COMMUNITY RIGHT-
TO-KNOW .

Subpart A—General Provisions

Sec.
370.1- Purpose.
370.2 Deflnitions.  _
370.5 Penalties.

-- - Subpart B—Reporting Requirements

370.20 . Applicability,
370.21. MSDS reporting.
370.25 Inventory reporting,
370.28 Mixtures. -

Subpart C—Public Access and
: . of Information

37030 Requohfa for information,
37031 Provision of information,

""" subpart D~Inventory Forms
hazardous
hazardous- -

Availability

370.40. Tier I .ememhcy and
chemical inventory form. -
37041 Tier It emergency and

- chemnical lnventor; form. . -- Sl
AUTHORITY; Secs: 311, 312, 324, 325/ 228, 329~

- . of Pab. L. 99489, 100 Stat, 1618,.42.U.8.C. .
" 11011, 11012, 11024, 11025, 11028, 11029;" R =

" " SOURCE: 52 FR 38364, Oct. 15,..1967, . un}
ot.hi‘mquunqtgqfa B

Subpart A—
§370.1  Purpose.. T
" These regulations establish reporting.. -
requirements which provide . the public..’
- with . important information on. the -
hazardous chemicals-in their commu-
nitles for the. purpose: of enhancing . .
community awareness of chemical haz
ards- and facilitating- development of. -
local emergency response.

3

A4

T

Gonera oveirs

State and’
plans,

yansie may be adust ‘lnaMunMomakhgnﬂim.

,“40 -CFR"Part
-- and Notiflecation. . .. R
= Facllity” means- al}l- buildings

‘controls; is
‘common. control - with, such.. perso

-means such that it

$370.2 Definitions.

Chief Ezecutive Officer of the trib
means the person who is recognized by.
the Bureau of Indian Affairs as th
chief elected administrative officer
the tribe. L

Commission means the emergency re-:
sponse. commission for the Stgte:]
which the facility {s located except’
where the facility is located in Indian’,
Country, in which case,. commission -
means the.emergency response - Co
mission for the Tribe under whose’ ju z
risdiction the facility is located. Inab=%
sence of an emergency response- com-:||
mission, the Governor and the chief e
ecutive officer, respectively, shallibe
the commission. Where there is a coop=
erative agreement between a State
a Tribe, the commission shall be

planning committee appointed by

.emergency response commnission. ..

Environment. includes: water, air;’a
land and the interrelationship that" :
ists among and between water, air:
land and all living things. . .

- Eztremely. hazardous. substarnice mean
a substance listed in the Appendices:t
356;. Emergency Planniig.

i eq
--ment, . structure, and. other statio
..items that are located on a singl

or on contiguous. or adjacent sites-an
which' are - owned or operated’ by
same- person- (or. by any . person: whi
controlled - by, ‘or~und

Facility. shall include manmade  stru
tures as well as all natural structu
in. which- chemicals. are . purpose
placed or removed - through , hums
functions: as:

400




